Christie Smith

From: Tim Borward <Tim@pingruptraders.com>
Sent: Monday, 14 April 2025 4:55 PM

To: Christie Smith

Cc: admin@dmstanich.com; Taryn Borgward
Subject: FW: Pingrup Pavilion Oven Options
Christie,

3 Options below:

Leaning towards Option 2.. Total cost $6778 + installation. For a few functions a year the Industrial grade oven is a
bit of overkill. Option Two allows for a 90cm Oven which can handle the big pots that we have in the kitchen that
used to fit the old industrial oven, and a second oven so that they can cook two different things at once at different
temperatures. We have focused on at least one of the Ovens having a Gas cooktop as this gives us options if the
power goes out and quick boiling for big pots. We have a total space of 160cm so these should fit. We haven’t ruled
out Option 3 and it would probably look neater as per Mardi’s pro’s and cons and two gas cooktops - but Option 2
gives us the bigger 90cm oven so a little bit more cooking room for big events.

PGIC will contribute 20% of the cost of the Ovens plus we’ll organise the ordering, freight and pay to have them
installed. So we are asking for the Shire to contribute $5422.40 for option 2.

Have just spoken to Reed Stubberfield and one of the Ovens needs to be hard wired and the other needs a 20 Amp
plug.. He will make it work — if it’s a straight take the old one out and fit the new ones it will only cost approx.
$500.. Obviously more if he has to run new wiring but given then current ovens are electrical he thinks it should be
pretty straight forward... He indicated that it shouldn’t be more than $1000 given the worst case scenario but | will
stress he didn’t want to put a figure on it till he had had a look. He will have a look maybe tomorrow night...

Can’t get hold of Mitch Thornton but the gas should be there for the old Industrial Oven.. So | am assuming $500 for
a quick fit for the gas connection as well.

May | also give the ladies a good plug — Mardi, Taryn, Zoe, Stacey, Valda, Suzie, Suma, and all the P & C and Church
ladies do a power of work on these Football and Race days.. Anything we can do to make their lives a little easier is
important because we need them to keep up the good name we have for hosting these games.. Last year it was a
bit of a stress trying to get the Pots to boil the water, the two ovens in general wasn’t a bad idea but the electric
cooktops were definitely not up to the level needed for those big events.

| also want to thank Gary for organising to have the lines painted at the Netball Courts. It was no stress and he got it
done.. Apparently a few lake grace people had a whinge that they were fading and they probably would have been
fine but at least now they have no excuses..

Thanks for all your help, let me know if there is anything else we need to do..

Regards,
Tim

From: Ben and Mardi Stanich | DM STANICH CO <admin@dmstanich.com>
Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 3:44 PM

To: Tim Borward <Tim@pingruptraders.com>

Subject: Pingrup Pavilion Oven Options



Hi Tim,

Thanks very much for your help with rectifying the oven issues at the Pavilion, as well as the offer of the
PGIC to contribute 20% of the purchase price along with any installation costs.

Please find below several different options - would really value your feedback on them.

Option One: 1 x Commercial Grade Oven

1 x Blue Seal Black Series G506D-900mm Modular Gas Range with 6 Burner Cooktop on 2/1 GN Static
Oven. (NAT Gas) :

TOTAL COST: $8,521.00 + installation
Pros: Longevity, heavy duty
Cons: Pricey, the ability to run at only one temp

https://caterlink.com.au/shop/blue-seal-black-series-g506d-900mm-modular-gas-range-with-6-burner-
cooktop-on-2-1-gn-static-oven-nat-gas/

Option Two: 2 x Domestic Ovens (hot matching)

1 x Westinghouse 90cm Induction Freestanding Oven: $4,660

https://www.winnings.com.au/p/westinghouse-90cm-induction-pyrolytic-freestanding-cooker-with-
steambake-dark-stainless-steel-wfep9757dd

1 x Westinghouse 60cm Electric/Gas Freestanding Oven - $2,118

https://www.winnings.com.au/p/westinghouse-60cm-dual-fuel-freestanding-ovenstove-wfe616dsc

TOTAL COST: $6,778 + installation

Pros: Plenty of Oven Space (205L Total), Option of gas cooktop or induction, run each oven at different
temps

Cons: Ovens won’t marry up together ie: height/depth etc

Option 3: 2 x Domestic Ovens (matching)
2 x Westinghouse 60cm Electric/Gas Freestanding Oven - $2,118 each

https://www.winnings.com.au/p/westinghouse-60cm-dual-fuel-freestanding-ovenstove-wfe616dsc

TOTAL COST: $4,236.00 + installation
Pros: Ovens match (same depth, height, etc), still a decent oven volume (160L)

Cons: ???



Once you have confirmed which option you would like to proceed with, | will happily collaborate with you
to arrange for the ovens to be delivered and installed before 3rd May.

Thanks again, Tim. Really appreciate your input.

Warm Regards,
Mardi
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